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January 13, 1992

WIlliamH Eaton, Esq.

Kor ona, Beides, Eaton,

Mark & Santi ago

Journal Square Pl aza

Jersey City, New Jersey 07306

Dear M. Eaton:

This responds to your Freedom of Information Act (FO A)
appeal dated June 13, 1991 on behalf of your client, H gh Park
Gardens Cooperative Corp. ("High Park"). You appeal fromthe
partial denial of your request by Theodore R Britton, Jr., the
Manager of the HUD Newark O fice, dated May 14, 1991. M.
Britton deni ed your request for certain docunents pursuant to
Exemption 7(C) and (D) of the FOA 5 US. C 552(b) 7(0O, (D and
24 CF.R 15.21(a)(7). Your letter dated April 24, 1991
requested "correspondence, notes or other docunents in HUD s
files which pertains to H gh Park Gardens, its officers,
directors, enployees, property or operations, fromthe period
June 1, 1990 to the present”.

| have determined to reverse the initial denial of docunents
and release itens nunbered 1 through 8 |listed bel ow.

The eight itenms which were withheld pursuant to 5 U S.C
552(b)(7)(C) and (D) are:

1. Letter dated November 7, 1990 to M. Frank Wl cott,
Supervi sory Loan Specialist, U S. Departnment of Housing and Urban
Devel opnent ("HUD') from Mary Burrell and Beverly Scott. Copies
of this letter were also sent to All Board Menbers, Mayor Janes,
and three HUD enpl oyees of the Newark O fice, Connie Loukat os,

Al fonso Tayl or and Theodore R Britton, Jr.;

2. Letter dated November 15, 1990 to M. James Snith, Loan
Speci alist, HUD, fromMary Burrell and Beverly Scott. A copy of
this letter was sent to Alfonso Tayl or, HUD,

3. Undated letter entitled "To The Stockholder of HP.G"
from " The Concerned Stockhol ders";

4. Anonynous |etter dated Novenber 25, 1990 to the
st ockhol ders;

5.  Anonynous general newsletter dated Novenber 13, 1990;

6. Letter dated Septenber 26, 1990 to the Board of
Directors fromMary Burrell and Beverly Scott;



7. Letter dated December 18, 1990 to M. Al fonso Tayl or
fromMary Burrell and Beverly Scott, copy to Ms. Encarnacion
Loukat os; and

8. Letter dated Decenber 18, 1990 to M. Janes Smith, Loan
Specialist, HUD, fromMary Burrell and Beverly Scott, copy to
Encar naci on Loukatos and Theodore Britton

Exemption (7)(C) and (D) of the FO A authorizes the
wi t hhol ding of information contained in "records or information
compi l ed for | aw enforcenent purposes, but only to the extent
that the production of such | aw enforcenent records or
information . . . (C could reasonably be expected to constitute
an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy, or (D) could
reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of a confidentia
source . "

The first test under Exenption 7 is whether the records
i ndicate that the agency was gathering information with the good
faith belief that the subject may violate or has violated federa
law, or was nmerely monitoring the subject for purposes unrel ated
to enforcement. Lanont v. Departnent of Justice, 475 F. Supp
761, 773 (D.D.C. 1979). |In the instant case, these docunents
were unsolicited letters received by HUD, containing allegations
of inproper actions and expenditures by nenbers of the board of
directors of Hi gh Park Gardens. It does not appear that these
docunents satisfy the threshold test to qualify for Exenption 7
as there is presently no pending | egal or enforcenent proceeding,
and HUD has not initiated any investigation, or forwarded these
docunents to a | aw enforcenent authority such as the FBI, the
US. Attorney or the HUD Ofice of the Inspector Ceneral. See,
Fedders Corp. v. Federal Trade Conmi ssion, 494 F.Supp. 325
(S.D.NY.), aff'd, 646 F.2d 560 (1980).

The production of these records al so does not constitute an
unwar r ant ed i nvasi on of personal privacy since they do not
contain personal information about the witer (Exenption 7(C)),
nor woul d they disclose the identity of a confidential source
(Exenption 7(D)). Itens 1, 3, 4, 5 and 6 are docunents which
were previously distributed to the Board Menbers and St ockhol ders
of Hi gh Park Gardens. Therefore, they should be released. As to
items 2, 7 and 8, the courts have recogni zed a need to provide a
broad 7(D) exenption to protect confidential sources. However,
an assurance of confidentiality with regard to the identity of
the individual (s) |odging the conplaints cannot be inferred in
this instance, since Ms. Burrell and Ms. Scott have al ready
identified thenselves as conplainants in their letter dated
Novenber 7, 1990, which was circulated to all the Board Menbers.
Accordingly, | have decided that itens 2, 7 and 8 may al so be
rel eased.



| amnotifying the New York Regional O fice of ny
determnation in this decision and authorizing themto rel ease
copies of the |isted docunents to you.

Si ncerely yours,

Shell ey A Longnuir
Deputy General Counsel

cc: Burton Bl oonberg
John P. Dellera, Regional Counsel
Yvette Magruder



